

Hobbs, New Mexico  
August 2, 1937.

Oil Conservation Commission  
Box 1545  
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Tide Water Associated Oil Company  
Drawer KK  
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Following is a report of drill stem test on our State "J"  
Well #3 in the Monument, Field.  
Test taken from 3895' to 3942' 3/4" choke, open 15-minutes, showed  
118,000 cu ft gas and 30'-mud.

Following are straight hole test.

| <u>Depth</u> | <u>Degrees off</u> |
|--------------|--------------------|
| 230'         | 2                  |
| 550'         | 1                  |
| 750'         | 2                  |
| 1000'        | 1                  |
| 1223'        | 2                  |
| 1250'        | 2                  |
| 1475'        | 2                  |
| 1900'        | 2                  |
| 2350'        | 2                  |
| 2650'        | 2                  |
| 3000'        | 2                  |
| 3400'        | 1                  |
| 3731'        | 2                  |

Yours very truly

Lloyd Lamb

Holmes, New Mexico  
August 2, 1937.

Wade Baker Associated Oil Company  
Hobbs, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Commission  
Box 1547  
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Report of a report of drill stem test on our State "1"  
Well in the Monument, N.M.  
Test taken from 325' to 345' 3/4" depth, open 15-minutes, showed  
118,000 cu ft gas and 30' sand.

Following are stratigraphic logs.

| Depth | Character of |
|-------|--------------|
| 325'  | 1            |
| 326'  | 1            |
| 327'  | 1            |
| 328'  | 1            |
| 329'  | 1            |
| 330'  | 1            |
| 331'  | 1            |
| 332'  | 1            |
| 333'  | 1            |
| 334'  | 1            |
| 335'  | 1            |
| 336'  | 1            |
| 337'  | 1            |
| 338'  | 1            |
| 339'  | 1            |
| 340'  | 1            |
| 341'  | 1            |
| 342'  | 1            |
| 343'  | 1            |
| 344'  | 1            |
| 345'  | 1            |

Yours very truly

Wade Baker

W